ATTACHMENT 2

From: Neuman, Martha <Martha.Neuman@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 12:32 PM

To: Giambattista, Jennifer <Jennifer.Giambattista@kingcounty.gov>

Cc: Hollingsworth, Joy <Joy.Hollingsworth@seattle.gov>; Bowers, Logan
<Logan.Bowers@seattle.gov>; Kettle, Robert <Robert.Kettle@seattle.gov>; Lo, Brent
<Brent.Lo@seattle.gov>; Smith, Steven (LEG) <Steven.Smith@seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft RWQC Resolution for March 6th

Good afternoon, Jenny,

Councilmember Hollingsworth requested that | send over Seattle’s comments on the draft
resolution. This is for Section B:

B. The regional water quality committee seeks to understand the retativerateburden cumulative
impact of the proposed annual sewer rate across ratepayers agencies and between generations of
rate payers, since the inception of the contract through current projection periods. Additionally,
through this review efthe-anntatrate, the update to the regional wastewater services plan, and
other adopted county policies, the committee will seek to identify those policies impacting the
sewer rate and capacity charge that might benefit from interjurisdictional discussion held in the
regional water quality committee.

Thank you for your consideration. Please let me know if you have questions. | have copied
Councilmember Kettle and his staff.

Martha

Martha Neuman (she/her)

Senior Policy Advisor

City of Seattle, Seattle Public Utilities

M: 206-496-4917 | O: 206-733-9036 | martha.neuman@seattle.gov
Facebook | Twitter
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